
 

 

 

 

Department of Procurement Services 

 
160 South Hollywood Street ˑ Room 126 ˑ Memphis, TN 38112 ˑ (901) 416-5376 

 

August 11, 2022 
 
RE: Addendum #2: MSCS PAINT 20 FEET SHIPPING CONTAINERS- STORAGE AT VARIOUS LOCATION 
 
Dear Bidders: 
This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Plans and Specifications dated August 5, 
2022.  The Contractor shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the Bid Form.  Failure to do so may subject the 
Bidder to disqualification.  

Question  Answer  

Confirming that we will only be pressure washing and 
painting the exterior. 
 

Yes 

Will all units be a single solid color? Yes 

Will there be any letters to be painted on exterior? 
 

No 

Is painting of hardware/locking mechanism to be included or 
will it need to be tapped off? 
 

Do not paint locking mechanism(s) 

We will prepare our quote on a unit basis, should we have a 
base bid of 125 units and then have the unit pricing? Unit 
pricing per 10ft or 20ft units. 
 

Please refer to note below for Appendix J.   
 
Part 2 of this question was answered yesterday in 
Addendum # 1 - Unit pricing per 10ft or 20ft units. 
10’ wide by 20’ long  

Will we have access to the units at all times or will there be 
restrictions? 
 

M-F Yes, however campus gates are locked on the 
weekend 

Will the units be empty or in use? 
 

Varies 

 
 

 

APPENDIX J 
 

Labor 
Regular Hourly 
Billing Rate (Dollar) 

Overtime/Weekend Hourly 
Billing Rate (Dollar) 

Holiday Hourly Billing 
Rate (Dollar) 

Painting of 20 Foot Storage 
container 

   

    

 Unit Price of Each 
Container 

Total Price of 125 
container  

 

Painting of 20 Foot Storage 
Container 
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A new Appendix “J” is attached to this letter. 
 
Addendum #1 – Title should have read:   
 
Addendum #1: MSCS PAINT 20 FEET SHIPPING CONTAINERS- STORAGE AT VARIOUS LOCATION 
 
The date referenced on Addendum # 1 – should read August 5, 2022, as opposed to August 4, 2022. 
 
 
 
Thank You, 
 
Procurement Services 
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APPENDIX J – BID PRICING SCHEDULE  
 

 

Labor 
Regular Hourly 
Billing Rate (Dollar)  

Overtime/Weekend Hourly 
Billing Rate (Dollar)  

Holiday Hourly Billing 
Rate (Dollar)  

Painting of 20 Foot Storage 
container 

 
 
 
 

  

    

 Unit Price of Each 
Container  

Total Price of 125 
container  

 

Painting of 20 Foot Storage 
Container 

   
 
 
 

    

 

 

The Authorized Representative, submits this Bid Proposal Form: 

Print Name & Title  

Signature & Date  

On behalf of the following Prime Contractor: 

Name of Company  

State of Incorporation:  

Address, City, State, Zip  

Phone #, Fax #, Email  

NOTE:  TENNESSEE CONTRACTOR’S LICENSE NUMBER, EXPIRATION DATE, AND LICENSE CLASSIFICATION 
IS REQUIRED ON THE OUTSIDE OF THE BID ENVELOPE. ALL CONTRACTOR’S MUST USE THE BID 
ENVELOPES OR BID IDENTIFICATION SUBMITTAL FORM PROVIDED IN THE PROJECT DESIGN PACKET OR 
INVITATION TO BID DOCUMENTS. 
 
 
 
 


